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Please place t he attached emails in Docket Nos. 20240012-18 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bfost701 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roberta Fost < bfost701 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, May 24, 2024 10:22 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability. 

Electric utility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natural 
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bills that strain household finances. And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases w ill hit households already struggling to afford these 

bills the ha rd est. 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Florid ians while also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stability through peak load 
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation . 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can't handle the up­
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from 

which everyone will benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requires uti lities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincerely, 
Roberta Fast 
32233-7539 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dianew138@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Winegar < dianew138 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, May 24, 2024 10: 16 AM 
Offi ce of Commissioner Fay 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION : This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 

links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability. 

Electric utility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few yea rs, due largely to the increased cost of natural 
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bills that strain household finances. And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households already struggling to afford these 

bills the hardest. 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stability through peak load 
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation. 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can' t handle the up­
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from 
which everyone will benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincerely, 
Diane Winegar 
34238-5638 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

waveworksllc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Will Sloan 
<waveworksllc@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, May 24, 2024 9:59 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknow n senders. 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability. 

Electric utility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natural 
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. Thi s has led to higher energy bi lls that strain household finances. And 
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

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness ana lysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a t axpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincerely, 
Will Sloan 
34208-1837 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

zucytko@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juancarlos Valencia 
<zucytko@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, May 24, 2024 9:45 AM 
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

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability . 

Electric utility rates in our state have increased sharp ly in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natural 
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bills that strain household finances. And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households already struggling to afford these 
bills the hardest. 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means t o reduce household energy bills. These measures put more money back 
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
Juancarlos Valencia 
32937-2111 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

helmers6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Helmers < helmers6 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, May 24, 2024 9:40 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especia lly from unknown senders. 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability. 

Electric utility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natural 
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bill s that strain household finances. And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households already struggling to afford these 
bills the hardest. 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians whi le also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stabil ity through peak load 
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation. 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can' t handle the up­
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from 
which everyone wil l benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness ana lysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincerely, 
James Helmers 
32779-3310 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

donvanzee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deborah Vanzee 
< donvanzee@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, May 24, 2024 9:24 AM 
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

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordabi lity. 

Electric utili ty rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of nat ural 
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bill s that st rain household f inances. And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases wi ll hit households already struggling to afford these 

bill s the hardest. 

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
w hich everyone will benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness ana lysis is done and requ ires utilities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the yea rs to come. 

Sincerely, 
Deborah Vanzee 
34951-2829 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nikki_colby@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicola Colby 
< nikki_colby@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, May 24, 2024 9:12 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION: Thi s email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when open ing attachments or clicking 

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
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bil ls that strain household finances. And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households already struggling to afford these 

bills the hardest. 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce househo ld energy bi ll s. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians w hile also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stability through peak load 
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation. 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can't handle the up­
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping cust omers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from 
which everyone will benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost -effectiveness analysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincerely, 
Nicola Colby 
33772-3921 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

neo3man@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Howard Harris 
< neo3man@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, May 24, 2024 7:59 AM 
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
bi lls the hardest. 

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
Howard Harris 
34202-5721 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

serennalammers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Serenna Lammers 
< serennalammers@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, May 24, 2024 7:58 AM 
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
Serenna Lammers 
32312-1479 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chunt_mata@everyactioncustom.com on beha lf of Cyndi Hunt 
< chu nt_mata@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, May 24, 2024 7:54 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION: This emai l originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability. 

Electric utility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natura l 
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bills that strain household finances. And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households already struggling to afford these 

bills the hardest. 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills . These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stability th rough peak load 
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation. 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can' t handle the up­
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from 
which everyone wi ll benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requires ut i lities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincerely, 
Cyndi Hunt 
32305-8404 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

beastybren@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda James 
< beastybren@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, May 24, 2024 7: 13 AM 
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
bills the hardest . 

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
front cost alone. Our uti lities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from 
which everyone w ill benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincerely, 
Brenda James 
32960-3539 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

giannassalon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gianna Kohl 
< g iannassa lon@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, May 24, 2024 6:28 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION: This emai l originated from outside your organ ization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or cl icking 
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
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bills that strain household fi nances. And 
unless preventat ive measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households already struggling to affo rd these 

bills the ha rd est . 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and hea lthier housing, grid stability through peak load 
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

I ask t hat the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincerely, 
Gianna Kohl 
33444-4130 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ufco99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Penha < ufco99 
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
Patricia Penha 
33326-3539 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dre241@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Degen <dre241 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, May 24, 2024 5:32 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exe rcise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability. We all can choose to do the right thing. 

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
which everyone w ill benefit . 

I ask t hat the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness ana lysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincerely, 
James Degen 
33844-8155 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

markyoud@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Youd 
< markyoud@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, May 24, 2024 4:57 AM 
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

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordab ility. 

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
into the pockets of Floridians while al so contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stability through peak load 
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pol lution from power generation. 

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
Mark Youd 
32174-9249 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

iande85911@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ingrid anderson <iande85911 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, May 24, 2024 2:51 AM 
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

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Florid ians can't handle the up­
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
ingrid anderson 
33759-3631 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gem3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Annie Mccann <gem3 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, May 24, 2024 1 :38 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization . Exe rcise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability. 

Electric utility ra tes in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natural 
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
which everyone will benefit . 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincerely, 
Annie M ccann 
34293-3804 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gmashesh51@everyactioncustom.com on beha lf of Michelle Piazza < gmasheshS 1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, May 24, 2024 1 :30 AM 
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

Florida is at a key crossroads fo r improving energy affordability . 

Electric uti lity rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natural 
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bi lls that strain household finances. And 
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
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping customers to t ake advantage of efficiency measures, from 
which everyone will benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness ana lysis is done and requires util ities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincere ly, 
Michelle Piazza 
34608-1417 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
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To: 
Subject: 

ksewright@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathleen SEWRIGHT 
< ksewright@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:43 PM 
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
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stabi lity through peak load 
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
Kath leen SEWRIGHT 
32708-4866 
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Sent: 
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Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:36 PM 
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
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases wi ll hit households alrea dy struggling to afford these 

bills the hardest. 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stability through peak load 
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generat ion. 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can' t handle the up­
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of effi ciency measures, from 

which everyone will benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requ ires ut il ities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincere ly, 
PETER SIGMANN 
32127-7569 
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ourpointofview32@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randy Speck 
<ourpointofview32@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:28 PM 
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Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bi lls. 

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

Electr ic utility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natural 
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
Randy Speck 
33908-5740 
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Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability. 

Electric utility rates in our state have increased sharp ly in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natural 
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bills that stra in household finances. And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households already strugg ling to afford these 

bills the hardest. 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bil ls. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians wh ile also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stability through peak load 
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation. 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy effic iency but many Florid ians can't handle the up­
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
Stanley Rothbardt 
34202-2436 
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Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:05 PM 
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Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 

links, especia lly from unknow n senders. 

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
into the pockets of Floridians wh ile also contribut ing to safer and hea lthier housing, grid stability through peak load 
reduction , good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation. 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportun it ies to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can' t handle the up­
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping customers to t ake advantage of efficiency measures, from 

which everyone will benefit . 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness ana lysis is done and requires util ities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save peop le like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the yea rs to come. 

Sincerely, 
William Paskert 
32792-8137 
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Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:01 PM 
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
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bills that strain househo ld finances. And 
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
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased ai r pollution from power generat ion. 

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

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Kimberly Walker 
32225-9081 
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

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce househo ld energy bills. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stability through peak load 
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation . 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can't handle t he up­
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
Lida lravani 
34608-3372 
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

un less preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households already struggling to afford these 

bil ls the hardest . 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills . These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stabil ity through peak load 

reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation. 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can't handle the up­
front cost alone. Our util ities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from 

which everyone will benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness ana lysis is done and requires uti lities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincerely, 

Rob B 
32905-2805 
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

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bill s. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to sa fer and healthier housing, grid stability th rough peak load 
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation. 

Current ly, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can't handle the up­
front cost alone. Our ut ilities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from 
which everyone w il l benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness ana lysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincere ly, 
Todd Wandel 
32803-1905 
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
Esther Johnson 
33440-3926 
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Thursday, May 23, 2024 9:28 PM 
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
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households al ready struggling to afford these 

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
Tammara Schreurs 
33472-1235 
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
Michelle Darbro 
33312-6067 
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